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To,

\~The Secretary,
Lavel Vibhag Shikshan Prasarak Mandal,
At Post-Lavel, Tal-Khed,
Dist-Ratnagiri-415 708

Ref- 1) G.R. No. Tt 08¢ (300/9¢)/mR1-¥ RS 24 A, 08¢ issued by the
Department of Higher & Technical Education, Government of
Maharashtra, Mantralaya, Mumbai — 400 032.
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Sir, 4

This has reference to your letter dated 15™ December, 2017 requesting permission
to start Lavel Vibhag Shikshan Prasarak Mandal’s Late. Padmashri Shri. M Tatha
Annasaheb Behere Institnie of Hotel Management, At Post-Lavel, Tal-Khed. Dist-
Ratnagiri-415 708, for B. Sc. (Hospitality Studles) (0-60) degree course from the
academic year 2018-19.

In this connection, I am directed to inform you that, considering the permissions

granted as per the letter mentioned above, your trust has been granted permission to start

4 new Degree College in the name of “Lavel Vibhag Shikshan Prasarak Mandal’s Late.

Padmashri Shri. M Tatha Annasaheb Behere Institute of Hotel Management,

At Post-Lavel, Tal-Khed, Dist-Ratnagiri-415 708” to conduct with intake of B. Sc.
(Hospitality Studies) (0-60) degree course from the academic year 2018-19.

Further, the college has to fulfill the conditions mentioned in the above referred
letters and the Government of Maharahstra, and the following affiliation conditions:

1. That the conditions laid down by the University from time to time

2. That the minimum attendance of all the students must not be less than 75% during
the academic year and cf)llcgc will have to complete the syllabus of all the subjects
during the academic year.

3. Admission should not be linked with donation.

4. That the college will strictly follow the Ordinace 2802 in respect of preventing the
colleges and Management of colleges from accepting donation or capitation fee for
the admission of students in the colleges quoted in the University Circular No.
Aff./Recog/49 of 1987 dated 4" February, 1987 (Copy enclosed)
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5. That college should follow the norms as prescribed and circulated by the
University vide circular No. CONCOL/75 of 1988 dated 3™ March; 1988 (Copy

enclosed)
6. That the college should not admit the students over and above sanctioned intake.

7. The college shall appoint the teaching as well as non-teaching faculty as per the
University and UGC norms and also provided infrastructure facilities for the
purpose. '

8. That the college will submit no objection certificate for starting new college from
other colleges in nearby area.

Yours faithfully,

(Deep ' asave)
Deptty Registrar
Affiliation Section



